

Valhalla Community School
School Council
Minutes: June 1, 2015

Attendees: Gail Stedel, Anna Odd, Steve Mumert, Eunice Horte, Teresa Boucher, Kelli Flint and Judy Hauger

Called to Order: 7:00pm at the Valhalla Community School

Reports

Teacher Report (K. Flint)

We are planning for track and Field in PE. June 15th is our track and Field day for Gr. 1-9. We are pushing hard with assignments and homework right through to the end of school.

A.Odd moved to accept the teacher's report as presented, G. Stedel 2nd AIF Carried.

Principal Report (S. Mumert)

Some of the things we have happening this month are gr. 5/6 Jasper trip June 3-6. Swimming lessons are June 1-11 -for gr. K-2. Track and Field day is June 15th, Grade 9 farewell is June 19. Gr6 PAT are June 17-22. Grade 7/8 Final exams are June 17-22. Grade 9 PAT are June 23-26 and our year end assembly and bbq/potluck is June 26. Teachers are wondering how School Council would like them to handle the distribution of Healthy Snacks Program. Some direction about rules and wants from School Council would be helpful

Discussion

G. Stedel moved to have teachers handle Healthy Snack Program how they see fit and School Council fully supports the decisions made, A. Odd 2nd AIF Carried.

We have two performances this month from Mr. E students. Taming of the Shrew and Julius Cesar will be performed on June 11 @ 12:40. All community and family are welcome to come. To clarify we will continue with swimming lessons next year for gr. K-2.

G. Stedel moved to accept the principals report A. Odd second AIF, carried.

Community Report (E. Horte)

The community is curious if we are still in need of volunteers. Eunice has been contacted directly by someone willing and not been called upon.

Discussion

We are still looking for volunteers. Please direct them to School Council or the school office. This must have been an oversight.

School Board Report (J. Hauger)

The School Council has asked that the School Board discuss the issue about RCMP notifying the school when there are issues in Valhalla. The superintendent will be writing a letter to the RCMP.

We are asking School council if they are willing to donate \$1500 to help cover costs of trophies and ribbons for public speaking and track and field days.

We also thought it might be of interest for VCS to invite our local MLA to our year end BBQ. If parents are interested as well writing a letter of support of VCS to our local MLA would be beneficial.

A.Odd motion to accept the report as presented, G.Stedel second AIF, carried.

Chair Report (T. Boucher)

PAT and Jr. High Exam Healthy Snacks – We need help to cut up fruit for these days. Teresa will call a few parents.

Track and field day- Volunteers are booked.

Potluck Lunch – Volunteers are booked- Anna to get the groceries. We need to up the count of meat from last year so we have enough. We decide 250 hamburgers and 200 hotdogs. We hope the grade 9class will call out and invite community/parents to this event. It is a nice gesture.

Meet the teacher night will be a potluck night again next year.

AGM is set Wednesday Sept 23, 2015 @7pm.

Hot lunch – We are looking for an organizer next year. Hot lunch dates are set.

Sound system – Was ordered 2 weeks ago.

Motion – Approach a student group such as Quebec trip students and ask for them to cook 2 dozen cookies or a 9x13 cake (freezable items) for school council snacks. Motion is to approve to spend \$20 to the group that takes us up on the offer.

A.Odd moved G. Stedel 2nd AIF, carried.

Next meeting is September 23, 2015 @ 7:00pm.

Motion to adjourn at 8:21pm by A. Odd, AIF.